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31" January 2020

To all Prospective bidders,

TENDER NO, KRA/NIQS/NCB-051/2019-2020- PROPOSED CIVIL WORKS FOR
SEWER LINE OVERFLOW AT LANGATA ESTATE
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RE: ADDENDUM/CLARIFICATION SET «1»
Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications
highlighted below for the tender for the above tender.
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Table 1: Clarification to Bidder’s Query

ender | Description in the Bidders Questions KRA’s Response
Page No. | Tender document
age | Tender Closing Date Kindly confirm if the closing | The closing date for

date of this tender is 10th this tender is 18"

February 2020 or  1gm February 2020 at

February 2020 11:00am
Page 42 | Vendor  Evaluation Kindly confirm “if the total| The total score of
Scores score of vendor evaluation is | vendor evaluation is
80 or 100 marks 100 marks
Appendiy Bid Security Is the bid security amount The  bid  security
I: BOO KES. 50,000.00 or 150,000.00? amount is 150,000.00
Page 5 which should be valid

for 365 days from the
date of tender opening

Table 2: Second Site Visit Date

Fender Page No. Description in the Tender Second Site Visit Date
document
Page 3 Site Visit Date The 2 site visit date is on 47

February 2019 at 11:00am. The site
location is KRA Langata Housing
Estate,

Page 23 of Appendix 1 (Bill of Quantity) had been amended. Therefore bidders arc
required to fill the attached Bill of Quantity for page 23 marked as “17,
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53 Attached also find the drawings of the site marked as %27,

-

E“,’," The addendum/clarifications form part of the bidding document and is binding to the
{'_,5?4“? bidder. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore
::?; required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum/clarifications.
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Benson Kiruja
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
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REHABILITATION OF STORM WATER & SEWER SYSTEM AT LANGATA HOUSING ESTATE

FOR KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY

BILL NO 3: CIVIL, WORKS

Item

S

Ao OZ

Description

ELEMENT NO 2

FOUL DRAINAGE (ALL PROVISIONAL)

Excavate trench for drain pipe not exceedine 3.00 metres

deep part rewern fill and ram and remainder cart away: allow for
excavating in softthard material {all classes)

Trench, average 750 mm deep for 100 mm diameter pipe

Trench, average 1000 mm deep for 100 mm diameler pipe
Trench, average 1250 mm deep for 150 mm diameter pipe
Trench, average 1500 mm deep for 225 mm diameter pipe
Trench, average 2250 mm deep for 225 mm diameter pipe
Trench, average 1500 mm deep for 300 mm diameter pipe

Trench. average 1750 mm deep for 300 mm diameter pipe

Key rerrain or other equal and approved buried waste
and soil YPVC pipes and fittin gs

100 mm diameter soil pipe laid in trench

150 mm diameter soil pipe [aid in trench

Spun concrete ogee cvlindrical pipes and fittings to B.S. 536,

Part 2
225mm pipe taid in trench

300mm pipe laid in trench

Plain concrete 1:3:6 (23 num agprevate) as described in
575x100mm thick bed to receive 300mm diameter pipe

500x100mm thick bed to receive 225mm diameter pipe
425x100mm thick bed to receive 150mm diameter pipe

375x100mm thick bed to receive 100mm diameter pipe
150mm thick surround to 300mm diameter pipe
150mm thick surround to 225mm diameter pipe
150mm thick surround to 150mm diameter pipe
100mm thick surround to 100mm diameter pipe

Unit

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM

LM
LM
LM
LM
LM

Quantity

100.00
50.00
50.00

158.00
91.00
41.00

21.00

150.00

50.00

249.00

62.00

62.00
249.00
50.00

150,00
62.00
249.00
50.00
150.00

Rate

Amount (Ksh)

Carried to Collection

23
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DRAWING LIST PLAN LEGEND PLAN LEGEND 1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN METRES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ' g} ) . ‘_ : &
EXISTING BUILDINGS o] | DRAIN WITH GRATING w12 ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING SERVICES TO BE DONE TO REVELANT AUTHORITIES APPROVAL E=23°299 "
01 ROAD AND WALL PLANS APPROVAL
EXISTING STORM DRAINS PLOT BOUNDARY WALL % x F=253725
3.THE COORDINATE PROJECTION IS THE ARC 1960 37S WITH UTM COORDINATES \

02 RING MANHOLE DETAILS

EXISTING SEWER MANHOLES COORDINATE GRIDS 4. THE LEVELS ARE TIED TO THE NATIONAL GRID -

253225
5. ALL THE EXTERNAL/OUTFALL DRAINS TO BE CLEANED FROM THE DEBRIS AND RUBBISH IN THEM

ABBREVIATIONS SEWER RING MANHOLE

SUMP = 6. THE EXISTING DRAINS AT THE LOWEST POINTS CONNECTING TO THE OUTFALL TO BE EXTENDED
SMH - SEWER MANHOLE PCC SEWER PIPE -~ | STORM RECTANGULAR MANHOLE - AT THEIR ENDS TO CASCADE INTO THE EXISTING COUNCIL DRAINS/CULVERT
P-(X.X) - SANITARY SEWER PIPE ,0¢ sTORM PIPE =====-| EXISTING MANHOLES B
SP-(X.X) - STORM PIPE SHALLLOW DRAIN PAVED ROADS PR

SWMH - STORM WATER MANHOLE

53125
23225

=985307/5 [N=9853075 N=985 3( 9853 J0/5 75 IN=9853075
=253400 E=253429F E£=253:
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STORM_NE TWORK KRA_PROPOSED SEWER NETWORK DATA
STRUCTURE NAME: DETAILS: PIPES IN: PIPES OUT COORDINATES STRUCTURE NAME: DETAILS: PIPES IN: PIPES OUT COORDINATES
SP — (3) P—(2.3)
TYPE: RECTANGULAR MANHOLE DIA: 8450 mm , TYPE:RING MANHOLE DIA: 225 mm ,
SWMH — (1) RIM = 1701.07 INV OUT =1699.70 E;Sgggg%ﬁgo SMH—(2.3) RIM = 1700.70 INV OUT =1698.46 E;gggf;g%?%?
HEIGHT: 1.38 L=29.211m ' : HEIGHT: 2.24 L=16.649m : ‘
SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.50%
SP — (3) SP — (4) P—(6)
TYPE: RECTANGULAR MANHOLE | DIA: 450 mm DIA: 8450 mm , TYPE: RING MANHOLE DIA: 8225 mm ,
SWMH — (2) RIM = 1700.11 INV IN =1699.56 | INV OUT =1699.55 E;gggiﬂ%g‘* SMH—(7) RIM = 1700.42 INV OUT =1698.74 E;gggfg%gg?
HEIGHT: 0.56 L=29.211m L=30.356m : : HEIGHT: 1.68 L=12.156m : '
SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.51%
SP — (4) SP — (5) P—(2.3) P—(2.2)
TYPE: RECTANGULAR MANHOLE | DIA: 450 mm DIA: 6450 mm ‘ TYPE:RING MANHOLE DIA: 225 mm DIA: 8225 mm .
SWMH — (3) RIM = 1699.95 INV IN =1699.40 | INV OUT =1699.40 E;gggg;%ggg? SMH—(2.2) RIM = 1700.27 INV IN =1698.37 | INV OUT =1698.37 E;gggf;gé%?gg
HEIGHT: 0.56 L =30.356m L=1.139m ' ' HEIGHT: 1.90 L=16.649m L=10.967m ‘ ‘
SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 20.72% SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.50%
P—(6) P—(5)
TYPE: RING MANHOLE DIA: 2225 mm DIA: 2225 mm .
SMH—(8) RIM = 1699.97 INV IN =1698.67 | INV OUT =1698.67 E;SS;E%%?;;O
HEIGHT: 1.30 L=12.156m L=10.684m ' '
SLOPE: 0.51% SLOPE: 0.50%
P—(2)
DIA: 2225 mm
INV IN =1698.27 P—(1)
TYPE: RING MANHOLE | =24.329m DIA: 300 mm .
DRAINS SMH—(2) RIM = 1699.78 SLOPE: 0.50% INV OUT =1698.27 E;Sggfgg?ééﬁs
HEIGHT: 1.51 P—(2.1) | =13.280m ' '
. . . DIA: 8225 mm SLOPE: 0.50%
STRUCTURE NAME: DETAILS: PIPES IN: YN o8 07
L =7117m
DEPTH: 0.3m
LENGTH: 11.4m
D3(DRAIN 3 TYPE: DRAIN WITH GRATING F—(2.2) P—(2.1)
: : START INVERT: 1699.52 TYPE:RING MANHOLE ~ DIA: 9225 mm DIA: 225 mm N: 9853144.9729
END INVERT:1699:03 SMH—(2.1) RIM = 1699.72 INV IN =1698.31 [NV OUT =1698.31 [ 5305 4740
HEIGHT: 1.41 | =10.967m L =7.117m ‘ '
DEBTH. O 450 SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.50%
LENGTH: 14.9m
D4(DRAIN 4 TYPE:DRAIN WITH GRATING P—(3) P—(2)
( ) START INVERT:1699.15 TYPE:RING MANHOLE DIA: 8225 mm DIA: 8225 mm N: 9853195.1553
EXISTING_p.(1) END INVERT: 1699: 05 SMH—(3) RIM = 1699.64 INV IN =1698.40 [NV OUT =1698.40 | o3 =" ga10
5o = HEIGHT: 1.24 L=26.655m L=24.329m : '
o SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.50%
*/Sr,,vc E DS(DRAIN 5)  [TYPE:DRAIN WITH GRATING e o (4) b (3)
SITE PLAN 541/,\( o » TYPE:RING MANHOLE DIA: 8225 mm DIA: 225 mm N: 9853111 0936
D 7) SMH—(4 RIM = 1699.58 INV IN =1698.54 |NV OUT =1698.54 | ‘
SCALE 1:500 HEIGHT: 1.04 | =13.878m | =26.655m H 2024940129
SLOPE: 0.49% SLOPE: 0.50%
P—(5) P—(4)
TYPE: RING MANHOLE DIA: 8225 mm DIA: 225 mm .
SMH—(5) RIM = 1699.57 INV IN =1698.61 [NV OUT =1698.61 E;gggf;%@%@
HEIGHT: 0.95 | =10.684m | =13.878m ‘ ‘
SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.49%
P—(1) EXISTING _P—(1)
TYPE: RING MANHOLE DIA: 2300 mm DIA: 2300 mm .
= PROFILE LEGEND EXISTING SMH—(1) RIM = 1699.46 INV IN =1698.20 [NV OUT =1698.06 E;gggf;g‘gg%o
= HEIGHT: 1.40 | =13.280m | =7.594m ' '
= =2 3 =8 =g =3 I N %) < NN e oS SLOPE: 0.50% SLOPE: 0.50%
TS Tl 7= 7o T Yo oS N* = NT ~ N* s Yl PROFILE GROUND LEVEL
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12mm  BARS AT 150 c/c
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FOUL SEWER RING MANHOLE DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

8mm M.S. FRAME

50 X 50 X

IN CONCRETE AND FRAME SHAPED TO MATCH
WITH GRATING AND SLAB.

8mm M.S. FLATS AT 20mm c/c

3515

450-900

100

31.25 37.5

100 300

100

SECTION

PLAN
RECTANGULAR INVERT BLOCK DRAIN

GRATED DRAIN DETAILS

SCALE: NTS

7.8mm ANGLE IRON FRAME ANCHORED

6mm ANCHOR

450-900

100

M.S GRATING MADE OF 8mm FLATS AT
20mm c/c WELDED TO 8mm m.s FRAME
TO BE MADE OF TWO EQUAL SECTIONS.
GRATING TO BE DEEP GALVANISED AND
PAINTED BLACK.

NOTES

ALL BLOCKS TO HAVE JOINTS AS DETAILED
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN mm.

Ao

ENGINEER'S SATISFACTION

300

AN

EAVY DUTY) MANHCLE COVER AND FRAME

(CONC. FILLED) OR GRADE B (MEDIUM DUTY)
TRIANGULAR

MANHCLE COVER AND FRAME

12mm  BARS AT 150c.c
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SECTION "B—B”
Y12—=150T&B
TOP SLAB REINFORCEMENT DETAILS
NOTE COVER SLAB TO BE PRECAST IN 1:2:4 MIX
T
L
&

ALL BLOCKS TO BEH PRECAST IN CLASS 25 (20) CONCRETH

INVERT BLOCK DRAIN TYPE "B’

ALL FORMS FOR BLOCKS TO BE FABRICATED IN MILD STEEL TO THE

5. BLOCKS TO BE CURHED FOR 14 DAYS IN FACTORY PRIOR TO USH ON SITH

6. DRAIN TO BE REINFORCED WITH NOMINAL REINFORCMENT BRC. No 65

ISOMETRIC VIEW

DRAIN
TYPE

A

B

SIZES IN (mm)
B D
300 300
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SECTION "D-D”

:

SECTION "C—C”

COVER DETAILS

N_TE

1. COVER FABRICATION FROM 8mm M.S. PLATE.
2. CONC. FILLING GRADE 15 (MIX 1:4:8) VIBRATED.
5. TOLERANCE ON OVERALL SIZE +3mm.
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SECTION C-C
SCALE: NTS
TYPICAL ROAD CROSSING DETAILS
SCALE: NTS

NOTES:

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES

OTHERWISE ~ STATED.

UNLESS

ALL CONCRETE TO BE AS PER THE SPECIFIED CLASS
ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE TO BE WROUGHT FINISHED.

ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE MEMBERS TO HAVE A CHAMFER
OF 25mm UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE.

ALL STEEL MANHOLE COVERS TO BE

PAINTED AFTER

FABRICATION WITH TWO COATS OF ZINC BASED PRIMER

STEP IRON ARE ONLY REQUIRED WHERE CHAMBER IS
GREATER THAN 1000mm. DEEP

MINIMUM COVER TO ALL REINFORCEMENT TO BE 40mm
ADDITIONAL RISER PIECES TO BE USED AS DIRECTED BY

THE ENGINEER'S

REPRESENTATIVES

A 12MM WIDE BREAKS ARE TO BE MADE ON CONCRETE

BED COINCIDENT WITH PIPE JOINTS AND AT INTERVAL NOT

MORE THAN 5M. THIS BREAK TO BE FILLED WITH

FLEXCELL
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CAST IRON COVER AND FRAME
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RECTANGULAR MANHOLE DETAIL

PROJECT:
PROPOSED SEWER REHABILITATION @ KRA LANGATA

DRAWING
TYPICAL DETAILS AND DRAINAGE NETWORK DATA
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CIVIL ENGINEERS:

SCALE: DRAWN:
AS SHOWN K.M
DATE: CHECKED:
JAN 2020 N.M
JOB NO. DRG NO.
S/101/19 NM/KR/02
NOTES:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN METRES & MILLIMETRES UNLESS

OTHERWISE SHOWN

2.ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING SERVICES TO BE DONE
TO REVELANT AUTHORITIES APPROVAL APPROVAL
3.THE COORDINATE PROJECTION IS THE ARC 1960 37S

WITH UTM COORDINATES

4. THE LEVELS ARE TIED TO THE NATIONAL GRID
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